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Silva, Rachel

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: FedEx Shipment 775278014165 Delivered

   

 Your package has been delivered 
   
 Tracking # 775278014165 
   

  

Ship date: 
Tue, 12/22/2015  
AILENE BATOON 

TETRA TECH - HOME 

Buffalo, NY 14203 

US 

 
 

Delivered  
 

Delivery date: 
Wed, 12/23/2015 1:40 
pm 
Board of Supervisors 

Elizabeth Township 

522 Rock Run Road  

ELIZABETH, PA 15037 

US 

 
 

 

   
 

 

 Shipment Facts 

  

 Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

  

 

Tracking number: 775278014165 

Status: Delivered: 12/23/2015 1:40 

PM Signed for By: 

B.BICKERTON 

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16 

Signed for by: B.BICKERTON 

Delivery location: ELIZABETH, PA 

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk 

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight 

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope 

Number of pieces: 1 

Weight: 0.50 lb. 

Special handling/Services: Direct Signature Required 

 Deliver Weekday 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   

 

 




